Sayanika De

11 Old Mayors Court, Sovabazar Kolkata- 700005

DOB: 23/01/1987

Gender: Female

Contact Address: 11 Old Mayors Court, Sovabazar

Kolkata-700005, West Bengal

Mobile: +91 7980597768

Email: sayanika.de87@gmail.com

Summery

A legal professional with above Six years of in depth experience in practicing at Calcutta High Court and in the MNC Law firm in Trade mark and patent rights, Civil and company law matters, Research & analysis, drafting and Conducting lawsuits and other legal proceedings and hearings are some of the strength points.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1. A MNC Law Firm

01/03.2023 - Till Date

- Research, analysis and coordination on trade mark and patent rights related issues
- Liaison with solicitor firm and respective courts for the cases related to trade mark and patent rights.
- Maintain liaison between counsels, firms as well as clients
- Reviewing contracts as well as legal documents of the parties in Civil, property and company law related issues.
- Conducting lawsuits and other legal proceedings and hearings.

2. Advocate At Calcutta High Court - Council Of Calcutta High Court, Mr Sudip Deb

Kolkata, West Bengal

03/02/2017 - 28/02/2023

practicing in Civil, Corporate, Company law related matters at Calcutta High Court. She posses the commendable experience in the following areas as given below:-

- Research and analysis of legal matters.
- Providing legal guidance and counseling.
- Reviewing contracts as well as legal documents of the parties.
- Conducting lawsuits and other legal proceedings and hearings.
- Conducting arbitrations
- Conducting and participating in hearings in Calcutta High Court anddistrict Courts.

EDUCATION

Vidyasagar University - LLB

(Law)

Kolkata, West Bengal. 2018

March 2015 - May

I.H.M., Taratala. Ministry Of Tourism, Government Of India - B.Sc. In Hotel And Hospitality
Administration

(Hotel And Hospitality Administration)

KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL. 2010

April 2007 - May

	embly Of God Church - Higher So	ccondary (12in)
(Humanities)		
KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL. 2007		March 2005 - Marc
	AFFILIATIONS	
Calcutta High Court Bar Counci	1	
	SKILLS	
Research And Analysis	Legal Consultation	Communication And Draft
		Skill
		Skiii
	SOFTWARE	SKIII
MS Office	SOFTWARE RDBMS	SKIII
MS Office	RDBMS	SKIII
	RDBMS	
MS Office English	RDBMS	Hindi

Available on Request					